
Walk4Literacy.org 2017 Funding Request
	Name of Organization (Lead Agency):  



	Executive Director Name:

Email:

Phone:


	Program Contact Name:

Email:

Phone:



	Organization’s Mailing Address: 
Fax:

Website URL: 


	For collaborative applicants only, list additional partners who will share responsibility for implementation of these grant dollars:

Organization:

Point of Contact:

Email:

Phone:

Organization:

Point of Contact:

Email:

Phone:

*If this is a collaboration, please include a signed letter of support from your collaborative partner with your application.

	Proposed Project/Activity Title:



	Ages Served:

· 0-5 years
· Elementary

· Middle School

· High School
	Type of Project/Activity:
· New
· Existing
	Amount Requested:

$ _________________
	Number of unduplicated clients to be served:


A complete proposal for funding will answer these questions within these word limits:
· What project/activity are you doing? – 500 words
· Who will participate? – 200 words
· How do you collaborate with others in the literacy community? – 250 words
· When and where will project/activity occur? – 100 words
· This funding will cover what costs? – 100 words
· How do you know it improves reading/writing skills of young people? – 500 words
Please include verification of 501c(3) status (or fiscal sponsorship), board of directors list, and program budget with your proposal. Deadline is March 15, 2017. Email your application or questions to info@walk4literacy.org.  
The information provided in this proposal is accurate and complete.  I am responsible for the implementation of activities proposed in this funding request, and am a key point of contact for questions about this proposal:

Signature





Printed Name
	2
	Community Benefit Grants Program Request for Proposal (RFP)


Walk4Literacy.org 2016 Funding Request

